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Ottawa, 14th October, 1910.

With Cheque.

Sir,-

I enclose herewith cheque No. 3319 for 400.00, in

order that you may pay Interest money for the fall of 1910

to the Mississaugas of Scugog.

You should retain $7.50 from David Eiliott, No. 8

on the pay-list, on account of debt due by him to Mr. Nott.

This money should be returned to the Department with a

letter of explanation and when received here a cheque

for the amount will be sent to Mr. Nott. You should in-

sert in the pay-list a note of explanation regarding the

retention of this amount from Elliott.

Your obedient servant,

Ernberg

Secretary.

A.W. Williams, Esq.,

 Clndian Agent,

Port Perry, Ont.
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